## **Kathleen Dassaboute**

Actor, Director, Artist, Singer

#### **Contact**

Kathleenie42@gmail.com 678-977-7774

# Awards Fine Arts Award

For Outstanding Accomplishment In Academic and Fine Arts, Lakeside High School 2023-2024 Awarded 4/25/24 by the Fine Arts Teaching Staff

## Overall Thespys Superior Acting-Monologue:

Moving/Night Mother 2024 Georgia Thespians, ThesCon, 02/2024

#### **Best Performer Award**

Georgia High School Association Regional Competition, 10/2023

#### **All Star Cast performer**

Georgia High School Association, State competition, 11/2023

#### **Education**

Lakeside High School 2020 - 2024 Atlanta, GA Theater and Art focus

#### Work experience

Hostess, Local No. 7, 09/2023-present Swim Instructor, Aquatots Swim School, 08/2022-08/2023

#### **Overview**

Motivated and dedicated to expanding skills and talent in theatre, directing, musical theatre, illustration, and creative art.

# Theatre Experience Director, The SpongeBob Musical, youth edition

Lakeside High School Fine Arts Auditorium, 4/2024

### Ms. Norbury, Mean Girls H.S. Edition

Lakeside High School Fine Arts Auditorium, 3/2024

#### Lilith /Lilly, She Kills Monsters

Lakeside High School Auditorium, 10/23-11/23
Best Performer Award GHSA Regionals, 11/23
All Star Cast Award GHSA State, 11/23
Production selected to perform at Georgia Thespian
Conference 2/2024, Columbus, GA

## Art Direction and Team member, Mean Girls and She Kills Monsters

Designed and painted periaktoi for *She Kills Monsters* set changes
Created African savanna animals for set
Designed and painted canvas for set paintings